

# **February 6, 2024**

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:10 P.M.

### **License Review Board Members Present**

Ms. Priscilla Carter

Mr. Terry Ross

Mr. Emerson Carey

Mr. Antonio Thomas

Ms. Charlotte Barnes

Mr. Jerry Gray

## Representing the Atlanta Police Department

Lieutenant M. Cotter Sergeant J. Thompson Sergeant B. Burns Investigator M. Tillman

#### Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department

Brian Paxton, Esq. Shemia Washington, Esq. Laverne Long-Daniels, Esq. Bre'Anna Brown, Esq.

**Court Reporter Ms. Carley Adamson** 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:09 P.M.

The minutes are prepared by Inspector F. Graham.

All matters listed on the consent agenda are considered to be routine by the License Review Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If the board wishes to discuss any item, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.

## **SPECIAL EVENT**

1.	Application of Bon Appetit Management Co. d/b/a Bam! Black Artist in Music, Alicia Quaterman; agent. License requested to operate a for profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday February 23, 2024 from 9:30a.m. – 11:00p.m., at SCADshow, 1470 Spring Street NW. (for profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
2.	Application of Piedmont Healthcare Foundation, Inc d/b/a Angels on Earth, Anna McConnie; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Thursday February 29, 2024 from 9:00a.m. – 11:59p.m., at the Steelcase WorkLife Center Showroom, 1545 Peachtree Street NW Suite 280. (non-profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
3.	Application of Georgia Transplant Foundation d/b/a Celebrate Life Gala, Clark Michaels; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday March 9, 2024 from 6:30p.m. – 11:30p.m., at JW Marriott Atlanta Buckhead, 3300 Lenox Road NE. (non-profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:
	COMMENTS
4.	Application of Down Syndrome Association of Atlanta d/b/a Down Syndrome Association of Atlanta, Sheryl Arno; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Thursday March 21, 2024 from 7:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., at 42West Entertainment Group, 1088 Huff Road NW. (non-profit special event) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

## **OUTDOOR FESTIVAL**

BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( X ) Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:	5.	Application of Murmur Media, Inc d/b/a bEARTHday, Zahra Alabanza; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday April 20, 2024 from 12:00p.m. – 7:00p.m., at the Atlanta Black Cracker Practice Field, 1401 Bridges Avenue SW. (non-profit outdoor festival) PT
6. Application of Murmur Media, Inc d/b/a Bikerversary 2024, Zahra Alabanza; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday May 10, 2024 from 5:00p.m. –11:00p.m., Saturday May 11, 2024 from 8:00a.m 9:00p.m., and Sunday May 12, 2024 from 12:30p.m. – 6:00p.m. at Gordon White Park, 1350 Ralph David Abernathy Boulevard. (non-profit outdoor festival) PT  BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( X ) Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:		BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( <b>X</b> ) Held forWeeks
to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday May 10, 2024 from 5:00p.m. –11:00p.m., Saturday May 11, 2024 from 8:00a.m 9:00p.m., and Sunday May 12, 2024 from 12:30p.m. – 6:00p.m. at Gordon White Park, 1350 Ralph David Abernathy Boulevard. (non-profit outdoor festival) PT  BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( X ) Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:		COMMENTS:
RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED  7. Application of The Spice Route, LLC d/b/a Johnny's Pizza New York Style, Wendel Fernandes; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1465 Chattahoochee Avenue NW Suite 850. (change of ownership) BB  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:	6.	10, 2024 from 5:00p.m. –11:00p.m., Saturday May 11, 2024 from 8:00a.m 9:00p.m., and Sunday May 12, 2024 from 12:30p.m. – 6:00p.m. at Gordon White Park, 1350 Ralph David Abernathy
<ul> <li>RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED</li> <li>7. Application of The Spice Route, LLC d/b/a Johnny's Pizza New York Style, Wendel Fernandes; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1465 Chattahoochee Avenue NW Suite 850. (change of ownership) BB  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:</li></ul>		BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( <b>X</b> ) Held forWeeks
<ul> <li>7. Application of The Spice Route, LLC d/b/a Johnny's Pizza New York Style, Wendel Fernandes; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1465 Chattahoochee Avenue NW Suite 850. (change of ownership) BB  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:</li></ul>		COMMENTS:
8. Application of Supper Club Group, LLC d/b/a Tulum (Patio Bar), Brett Holtzclaw; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3167 Roswell Road NE. (adding additional facility) BB  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks		Application of The Spice Route, LLC d/b/a Johnny's Pizza New York Style, Wendel Fernandes; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises,
8. Application of Supper Club Group, LLC d/b/a Tulum (Patio Bar), Brett Holtzclaw; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3167 Roswell Road NE. (adding additional facility) BB  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks		BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( <b>X</b> ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3167 Roswell Road NE. (adding additional facility) BB  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks		COMMENTS:
COMMENTS:	8.	requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3167 Roswell Road NE. (adding additional facility) BB
		COMMENTS:

## RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

9.	Bonner; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 215 Peachtree Street NE. (change of agent) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( $\mathbf{X}$ ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
10.	Application of Hard Rock Café International (STP), Inc d/b/a Hard Rock Café (Velvet Underground), William Bonner; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 215 Peachtree Street NE. (change of agent/additional facility) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	IL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE  Application of The Kroger Company d/b/a Kroger #346, Christopher Hewell; agent. License requested
	to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1715 Howell Mill Road NW. (change of agent) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:
12.	Application of The Kroger Company d/b/a Kroger #461, Christopher Hewell; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1225 Caroline Street NE. (change of agent) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( $\mathbf{X}$ ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

### RETAIL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE

13.	Application of The Kroger Company d/b/a Kroger #672, Christopher Hewell; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 800 Glenwood Avenue SE. (change of agent) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( <b>X</b> ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
14.	Application of Georgia CVS Pharmacy, LLC d/b/a CVS Pharmacy #7689, James Foreman; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1520 Avenue Place. (change of agent) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
15.	Application of Vine City Vending, LLC d/b/a Vine City Food Mart, Mohammad Mamun; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 901 Joseph E. Boone Boulevard NW. (change of ownership) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( <b>X</b> ) Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
16.	Application of H & R Enterprise, LLC d/b/a Lucky Shop Supermarket, Syed Hasnain; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1218 Joseph E. Boone Boulevard NW. (change of ownership) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( <b>X</b> ) Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:

#### PRECIOUS METAL ESTABLISHMENT

	License requested to operate a precious metal establishment, at 3500 Lenox Road NE Suite 1500 (precious metal) TA
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( <b>X</b> ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
EST.	AURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
18.	Application of Pretty Little Taco Truck, LLC d/b/a Pretty Little Tacos, Michaela Merrick; agent License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 45 Moreland Avenue SE. <b>NPU-N</b> (new business) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
19.	Application of J'ouvert Caribbean Kitchen, Inc d/b/a J'ouvert Caribbean Kitchen, Clive Ruddoo
19.	Application of J'ouvert Caribbean Kitchen, Inc d/b/a J'ouvert Caribbean Kitchen, Clive Ruddoc agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premise
	Application of J'ouvert Caribbean Kitchen, Inc d/b/a J'ouvert Caribbean Kitchen, Clive Ruddor agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premise at 558 Main Street NE. <b>NPU-B</b> (new business) BB  BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( <b>X</b> ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks

## RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

OMMENTS:
pplication of E&L Investment Holdings, LLLP d/b/a Beso, Eyal Reisin; agent. License reques operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment 247 Roswell Road NE. <b>NPU-B</b> (new business) PT
OARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
OMMENTS:
pplication of King of Pops Bar and Good Grub, LLC d/b/a King of Pops, Nicholas Carse; ager icense requested to operate an open-air cafe with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, 50 West Marietta Street NW Suite A-116. <b>NPU-K</b> (new business) MT
OARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks OMMENTS:
PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE
pplication of Atlanta Partners, Inc d/b/a Windsor Supermarket, Syed Ali; agent. License reque operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 504 Windsor Street SW. <b>NPU-V</b> (new business)
A <sub>]</sub> 000000000000000000000000000000000000

## NPU RECOMMENDATION AS A DENIAL

25.	Application of Campbellton Holdings, LLC d/b/a Shell Food Mart, Zainulabdin Gillani; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 2775 Campbellton Road SW. <b>NPU-R</b> (change of ownership/NPU denial) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( <b>X</b> ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	<del></del>
<u>FAILU</u>	URE TO RENEW
26.	Application of Smith and Adams Enterprises, Inc d/b/a Dancing Crepes and Juices, Laura Cyrus; agent. License requested to operate a bar with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 68 Pryor Street SW. (2023 failure to renew) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( <b>X</b> ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
27.	Application of Food Terminal Two, Inc d/b/a Food Terminal, Zhiwei Ewe; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1000 Marietta Street NW Suite 202. (2023 failure to renew) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS: \$2,500 fine and five (5) day suspension
DUE (	<u>CAUSE</u>
28.	Due Cause for Bobby Petro Group, LLC d/b/a Texaco Food Mart, Rehmat Merchant; agent. Operating as a retail package with beer and wine, at 1975 Campbellton Road SW. (due cause/furnishing alcohol to minor/failure to supervise) DM
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( X ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS: \$1,000 fine and five (5) day suspension

## **DUE CAUSE**

failure to super	rvise) AG			
BOARD RECO	MMENDS: ( ) Approved	( ) Adverse	( <b>X</b> ) Held for	Weeks
COMMENTS:	Held until February 20, 20	24 License Review	w Board	
URE TO RENI	E <u>W</u>			
		ager's American	Grill & Brewery To	hn Roberts:
Application of	Lager's LLC d/b/a Max L	· ·	•	
Application of	Lager's LLC d/b/a Max Lager ted to operate as a brewery	· ·	•	
Application of License reques (2023 failure to	Lager's LLC d/b/a Max Lager ted to operate as a brewery	and manufactur	er of beer, at 320 Pe	achtree Stree